Hi Chris,
In terms of the upper limit for the site, | note that it is 495,000 in your draft.

We would be happy to have it reduced to 200,000 per annum. For the purpose that if we ever sell
the site to a company it is not determined to be too restrictive with volumes they may require. We
consider this to be a reasonable compromise, particularly taking into consideration that is was
Council’s advice to ask for 495,000.

Regards

Kane

Kane Henson

GENERAL MANAGER

EMM Group Pty Ltd

26-42 Old Aerodrome Rd, Echuca VIC 3564

Email: kane@emmgroup.com.au

Tel: 03 5480 6665 Fax: 03 5482 5088 Mob: 0400 821 658
Website: www.emmgroup.com.au
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